Printed by Linda Williams 11/19/99 9:46am

From: Cayce Hinton
To: Linda Williams

Subject: fwd: 991733 OR‘G‘NAL

Hi, one more.

This is titled as the adoption of an
approved '"resale, interconnection,
unbundling and collocation agreement"

To keep it consistant with the adopted
agreement's title in CMS it should be
revigsed to read, as the adoption of an
approved "interconnection, unbundling
and resale agreement"

In addition, the company name of 2nd
Century Communications needs an "Inc."
added to the end. Thanks.

Fwdzby‘: =Linda=William==================
Fwd to: Cayce Hinton

Ok. Thank you for helping us to keep
these straight.
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